IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE CORRECTIONS YOUTH COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

December 7, 2022

Meeti	t ion: ZOOM: <u>https://us06web</u> ng ID: 865 1345 6511 n: 1 (669) 900-6833	. <u>zoom.us/j/86513456511</u>		Time: 6-8 pm MD7
🛛 Ha	bers Present: annah Burrell, Chair alista Jensen	⊠ Carolyn Estess ⊠ Kenadee Gorton	Sam Moore	
Comp	rising a quorum of the Youth C	Committee.		
🛛 Jo	rs Present: se Martinez The order of the agenda iten	Katherine Brain Katherine Brain	\boxtimes Marissa Evans \boxtimes JCC	Nampa Youth and Staff
	Agenda		ting Outcomes/Decisions Reached	Who's Responsible
1.	Welcome	Guests: Stace Gearhart, Tedd M We have quorum.	cDonald, Chad Jacobs, Anna Solomon, and Madeline Titelbaum,	Hannah Burrell, Chair
2.	Action Item: Approval of 2022 August Meeting Minutes		accept the minutes from the August 31, 2022, meeting. discussion. No changes. All in favor. Motion passes.	Members
3.	Youth Recruitment	 Youth Recruitment- Gearhart is eager to help the Youth Committee membership grow and would like to know: What are the needs of the Youth Committee? What do you want to work on? Have you thought of a FACEBOOK page? Do you want a Social Media presence? Members shared little and decided to add the topic to the next meeting agenda. 		Stace Gearhart
4.	FYIdaho Resource Sharing	FYIdaho Resource is committe families. Madeline is part of Program, and Youth Move I	ed to improving and restoring the mental health of youth and f the Teen Program: The Brick House, FYIdaho Teen Leadership	Madeline Titelbaum
5.	Family and Advocates (FAM)	A group of individuals that colla	aborate on family issues. No discussion	Jose Martinez
6.	Budget Update	FY2018: Closed. FY2019: Spent FY2020: a little over \$6,000 left FY2021: Unspent, \$20,000.	i.	IDJC
7.	CWI Update	The newsletter is nearinLast article received tod		Katherine Brain

Agenda		Meeting Outcomes/Decisions Reached	Who's Responsible
		• Preview of newsletter will be sent out by December 16, 2022.	
8.	 2022 Youth Survey and Tour Review of Survey 	 Review of Survey Results: Modification for 2022: We revised the questions that are actionable. Questions that are valuable to IDJC. New questions-LGBTQI+, and a Native American category. Mental health questions were this time; 2/3 of the youth answered yes, and diagnosed with some sort of behavioral health issue. Standard questions about home life that could be addressed during aftercare. Over 80% of the youth answered that their home is a safe place. McDonald suggested the next statewide tour include the following questions: What is safe in your words? Is that physical or mental safety? Is there substance use or abuse in the home? Do you know if the prescribed drugs in the house misused? In this year's survey, 90% of the youth More youth reported using drugs for themselves than for their siblings or parents Youth used most often with their prients Some reported using with their parents 40% reported a concern with the home life. The next biggest challenge would be friends. Girls seemed to report more issues before detention or custody than boys. The survey supports the need to have gender specific programs. 	Tedd McDonald
9.	IDJC Update	 Only reported a higher substance use in the home and their own use. Newly posted position, COPS Division Administrative Assistant to Jason Stone Planning and Compliance will oversee the POST activities. Four new Crisis Centers Grant awards: Ada, Canyon, Bonneville and Twin Falls County Still looking for a Planning and Compliance Supervisor Currently, we have 139 youth in custody. Our lowest ever. 	Marissa Evans
10.	New Business	Next meeting is February 15, 2023.	Members
11.	Adjournment	Meeting adjourned.	Members

Submitted to Chair by Administrative Assistant

Attachments: